From: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL"
CC: "City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL"
Date: 5/26/2020 1:21:01 PM
Subject: live stream of Council

Hi Mayor and Council

So, it appears that currently the live stream broadcast is working well. The facebook live stream is also live and working.
Lastly the Teuls line is up and running. So, fingers crossed, the technology appears to be working this afternoon. Please
let me know if you hear anything to the contrary from anyone.

Sadhu

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston | City Manager
Office of the City Manager | City of Vancouver
sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca

604.873.7627
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K‘.i;("\/'lz'jl"r‘ OF
VANCOUVER

The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-
Waututh peoples.





